From: Hall Janet

Sent: 01 June 2004 13:13

To: ‘Shannon Colm'

Cc: ‘Mulhern Kevin'

Subject: EW: UTV - Lucy Crawford
Sensitivity: Confidential

LA

SPERRIN TRUST QUESTIONS -
ONE.... Questions received from UTV as | mentioned in my earlier email.

Best wishes.

Janet Hall

Col nications/public affairs manager
To R

__~—Original Message——
From: Trevor Bimey [mailto:tbirney

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 05:42
To: Hall Janet
Subject: UTV - Lucy Crawford

Janet,

As discussed, attached are a number of questions in relation to our
examination of the death of Lucy Crawford.

We would also, formally, request an interview with Hugh Mills.
1 look forward to hearing from you.
Trevor.

Trevor Birney

Editor, Current Affairs
Ulster Television

Tel.

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received it

in error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the
information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless

specifically stated.
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LC-sLT

May 25, 2004
Questions for Sperrin Lakeland Trust

1. Why was Lucy Crawford’s drip changed from Solution 18 to a normal saline
drip during the attempt to resuscitate her?

2. What was the diagnosis of her condition at that stage?
3. Following Lucy’s death, who at the Erne Hospital liased with the Royal
Belfast Hospital for Sick Children as the RBHSC formulated Lucy’s medical

history for the post mortem report? What information was provided for the
clinical history?

4. When did the Sperrin Lakeland Trust receive the full mortem report?

5. Did the Sperrin Lakeland Trust make any authority outside of the Trust aware
that it was conducting a review of the death of Lucy Crawford? If so, whom?
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